

Gallops Residents Association - Action Plan February 27th, 2019

Topic		Task	Resp.
1. Estate Maintenance	(a)	Issues currently with the Council to address following our deputation meeting in September	
	(i)	Tree pruning - This has been completed	Done
	(ii)	Gullies & Drains - This has been completed	Done
	(iii)	Parking - Continue to monitor and include specific list in next deputation	L&N
	(iv)	Biodiversity area - This will be raised at the next deputation	L&N
	(v)	Dog Fouling - New signage to be erected and need for regular patrolling by the Litter Warden to be raised at the next deputation	L&N
	(b)	Fence at Glencairn Road exit - Follow up with TII	L&N
	(c)	Litter:	
	(i)	Clean up on Saturday, February 9th at 10.30	Done
	(ii)	Put message out on website and Facebook asking residents to monitor and report any dumping around the solar bin near the playground	Done
	(iii)	Next clean up on Saturday, March 23rd at 10.30	All
	(iv)	Inform residents of clean up on website & Facebook	J
(v)	Get supplies from Council	L	
2. Transport	(a)	Traffic Light Arrow at top of Glencairn Road - Follow up on recent meeting with Cllr Tommy Murphy	L&N
	(b)	Orby Drive/Orby Park junction with laneway - Raise the need for traffic calming to be introduced at next deputation	L&N
3. Policing & Security	(a)	Text Alert System - Order 3 signs to be erected at entrances to the estate	L
	(b)	Policing Forum:	
	(i)	Main issues raised were jaywalking by pedestrians at roundabout outside Sandyford Hall and speeding outside Holy Trinity National School	For Info
	(ii)	Attend next Policing Forum on March 20th	L&V
	(iii)	Inform residents about Policing Forum Open Meeting on April 2nd in Kiltiernan COI Community Centre	J
(iv)	Prepare 1 minute address for the meeting	V	
4. Communications	(a)	Review e-mails sent to gallops e-mail address	K
	(b)	Update website with posts on Meeting Actions	J
	(c)	Put blog up on Facebook	K
	(d)	Contact Panorama magazine about an article	L&N
	(e)	Look into contacting other local R.A.s to set up a regular forum	K
5. Treasury	(a)	Bank balance now stands at €547 plus €48 in transit from Paypal	For info
	(b)	Transfer Pay Pal account money to bank account at month end	J
6. Other Issues	(a)	Follow up with Cllr. Tommy Murphy on information that a company is looking at using the Ballyogan Recycling Facility and also when the current licence expires	L&N
	(b)	Deputation meeting requested (probably will be a May date)	L
	(c)	Agenda to include request to extend path from main green area into Orby field along with new biodiversity area	L
7. Next Meeting	(a)	Next meeting - March 27th at 8 pm (A's house)	All